June 2,1911.

Mr. James F. Dawson,
% Washingbon Anmnex,
seattle, Viash,

F
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iy dear Dewson,~ e ; :
: I will take tThis opporbunity to answer the
various notes wrich y-u have made on ny letters to you of May 16th.
and 16%h. ’
s < CCCOS PLUMOSA,

In the present ctobte of affsirs of ecource I can do
nothing’ in fergrd-to secﬁring the Cocos plumose which iisg
Segeions has. 1 hear that gle has s0ld 7 or 8 of the lergest
tc & man in Tomn who is going to use them for street vlanting :
in front of his lot. Also I found”out from Lauriefcox that
Los Angeles wvos after hef Cocos Qluﬁosa but_ndt any of her otMer
palms.f-J'think the Cocos plumosa will be very scarBe in a short
%ime The 6nés e heve in the nurcery are pretty small. '

»I am sorry to ﬁin@ tﬁat the Exposition Compeny Eﬁp.thna [
‘far paid none'of its bills to‘nursorymen,arounﬁ horelgﬁ§way. ox-

'cepting one which I secured‘for Benard.
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J.F.De 2. .
The new Fark Commission a couple of days ago had
Benard,es their horticultursl expert, examine with them thLe
planting which we had done, and aecording to the newspaper report
he said the stock wés looking finely. I know it is myself,
excepbing olives which Benerd himself gsent to us with almos?t
every leaf snd branch pruned off and the pruning was not done

-
i

early in the season as we directed.
‘ Paper Flower Pois.
] “
e have alrcady received the shipment of 2000 of
the Sepdnset pots, whieh we will usee. We have, however, Ffound
o rectangwler pot without eny bottom, and of tar paper, which fits

into flats very nicely and does not rot out. lMr. Watson brought.

-

the inventor up here a fow doys =2g0 with samples which he said had
been standing with the Eucslyptus in them for 15 months. e have
crdered 4000 of_these, whiceh we wiil use to hold over some of our
Evcelypts for vlanting slong the Tast border when we get the ground
ready. Instead of large pots we have turned to the use of wooden
‘boxes such as nurseryren around hére use, ie are getting these
12" gouare st bhé top, 10" squaré 2t the botitom and 12" deep for

‘ : r g 5
11¢, end are uging them for a grest desl of our good stoek, such

- g 3
as Eiﬁtosporum)éfevillea, Prunus, etc., which we are gfraiﬁ will

not tramsplant successcfully if put in nursery rows. Donald is .
j ; " SRR

"/

simply deliéhted with these boxgs, and the stock in them in close

rows in the lath-houce looks very fine.:
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.Jepson's "Silva of California" already ordered as
I wrote TOU .  \)| "QY ‘ R Rt ”‘; : y = A \ 3 (MA _ N AN | VWALM " ! } "U{/VV U/‘U«/V-(—

Express rates on Flents from the Eact,

We will watch this on 8l1ll Tuture shipments to see
thet we get the low rate.
| Prunus caroliniana. ‘3
7ill write Biltrore and Montariogse,asking for sample
Lrom ?heflatter. : 4.

Tr. Olmsted leftv last night. He expéets confidently
to meet you iﬁ Seattle and to discuss Rxﬁﬁsition natters with Jou
then. I am sending oy Express today 211 plans that you need re-
iéting to this. I will therefore sénd back to vou the letter of
Mey 16th. up to Seattle instead of to Sen Francisco, as I cxpecf
théﬁ I ean cateh you eesily in Sesattle, and lr. Olms%e& expects
that yom will not cowe down heve at this bime urless matt ers clear
wp. I will keep lir. Olmeted informed from day to ‘day, as he
requested. - In regard to this letter of lMay 16th: consider that
I huvé dorne nothing on 211 natters conﬁg&ne& therein until I write
you to the cantrary;.therefore'if we start up work agein soon send s
me back dour instructionss }

' Referring mow o the letter of iy 18th: I have
seen the article in LVerybody 8 Magaylne. I shall do nothiqg;in

s

- ’J -
.re?ard to ordering more plants untlj the modus orerandi is arrived

a% dovn here.
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My sister expected to leave Boston June 6th.,
arriving here June 12th. - She has already sent one box by
freighte I wired her two days ago, on advice from Mr. Olmsted,
to delay her coming as we might return East. It is pretty hard
on everybody, this tying up of the work. We feel now that we
would be glod enough to go home. I am working on Riverside
91ans‘f0? Hr.’ Olmsted chiefly, but am keeping The ﬁ:positioﬁ
thinps‘straighteneﬁ ot and Domald is going f&ght ehead with the
nursery work. :

We shell be sorry indeed if we have no vicit from
you, but if we returm East we will heve a good time again this
SWIMET Our house atf Dedham is rented now for & year, so
we shall have to bosrd in Jamaics Plain until next ¥ay if we returne.
However, & good many peonle think that this will all blow over in
& few days. ‘?r. Allen seems to be taking it very coolly cnd it
uay straizhten out very soon.

Very truly yours,
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